From: Chip Orr [mailto:corr@mulliganlaw.com]
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 5:32 PM

To: Schwartz, Jordan M (WAS)

Cc: Beisner, John H (WAS)

Subject: [Ext] Re: Pfizer v. Adamyan, No. 18-1578

Good evening. Plaintiffs consent.

Kind regards,
Chip Orr

From: Schwartz, Jordan M

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 3:56:46 PM
To: Chip Orr

Cc: Beisner, John H

Subject: Pfizer v. Adamyan, No. 18-1578

Good evening.

We represent the Pharmaceutical Research and Manufacturers of America ("PhRMA"), the Chamber of

Commerce of the United States of America ("Chamber") and the National Association of Manufacturers
("NAM"), which intend to file an amici curiae brief in support of Pfizer's petition for certiorari before the
Supreme Court. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 37.2, we are requesting plaintiffs' consent to the filing

of that brief. Please let us know whether plaintiffs consent to amici's filing of an amicus brief in support

of the petition for certiorari.

Regards,
Jordan

Jordan M. Schwartz
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP

jordan.schwartz@skadden.com

This email (and any attachments thereto) is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named
herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this email (and any attachments thereto) is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
email in error please immediately notify me at (212) 735-3000 and permanently delete the
original email (and any copy of any email) and any printout thereof.

Further information about the firm, a list of the Partners and their professional qualifications will
be provided upon request.
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